

Antonio Lorente

Product Management / Agile
Expert / Innovation / Project
Management



CONTACT ME

- +34 699 87 91 64
- alorente@tigalia.com
- www.antonioenteredondo.com
- <https://www.linkedin.com/in/antonioenteredondo/>
- Angela Lopez Jimenez Street N° 1, 8th floor 2nd Ap., Zip 50.009, Zaragoza (Spain)

ABOUT ME

Since I started my professional career in 2010, I have been working on many international projects, either under PMI® or Agile methodology. This hybrid vision allows me to have a global vision of both worlds to achieve the goals I committed. My areas of expertise are: Project & Product Management, Agile Methodologies (Scrum | Kanban | DevOps | Lean | Agile HR), Innovation and People Management.

CERTIFICATES

Project Management Institute
PMP | 2012

SAFe
Product Manager / Product Owner | 2022
Scrum Master | 2020

Cambridge University
Certificate in Advanced English | 2012
International Diploma in Business | 2012

CertiProf
Agile HR | 2021
Agile Coach | 2019
Scrum Master & Product Owner | 2016

WORK EXPERIENCE

Product Manager 08/2022 - Currently

Hitachi Vantara (at Dunnhumby) | Remote

As a Product Manager, I identify user needs and opportunities, which informed a clear product strategy and product definition in collaboration with stakeholders and the development team. I created and maintained a product roadmap, coordinated the launch, and ensured product validation met customer expectations and market needs. Working closely with the development team, I made informed decisions about product development and provided regular feedback to optimize functionality and features.

Scrum Master 04/2021 - 09/2022

NTT DATA (at Orange Belgium) | Remote

As a Scrum Master/Project Manager at NTTDATA, I led the Magento teams in Oranbe Belgium, successfully transitioning from another consultancy firm. My focus was on ensuring the team achieved their sprint goals and overcoming any challenges they faced along the way. I effectively managed the project, ensuring seamless delivery and maximizing team productivity. I was in charge of two teams with 6 developers each and 2 QA.

Founder 05/2015 - Currently

Tigalia Agile Training & Consultancy | Panamá & Zaragoza (Spain)

Our business focuses on providing top-notch training and consultancy services in various agile methodologies such as Scrum, Kanban, and DevOps, among others. To date, we have trained over 200 professionals and earned the trust of more than 50 companies. Companies that required our services: NTTDATA, HITACHI, SEIDOR, GOLDWIND, BAC PANAMÁ, DIGICEL, CEMEX PANAMÁ, ERICSSON and DTAKERS.

Innovation Manager 12/2016 - 07/2020

Censi Soluciones Inmobiliarias 4.0 | Zaragoza (Spain)

As an Innovation Manager, I developed cross-functional teams and optimized agile processes for enhanced efficiency. I facilitated digital transformation through implementing cutting-edge technologies like CRM, virtual reality, marketing manager, web, storage and communications systems. My innovation-focused mindset helped to differentiate our Real Estate brand, delivering impactful change and exceptional results.

ACADEMIC BACKGROUND

Industrial Engineering | University of Zaragoza
2002 - 2009

Master in Project Management | ESDEN Business School
2011 - 2012

Advanced Program of Innovation | IE Business School
2019

Certified Blockchain Expert | European Tech School
2022 - 2023